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CONFIDENTIAL

Roger J. Makley, Esq.

Coolidge, Wall, Womsley & Lombard
600 IBM Building :

33 West First Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Re: Pete Rose

Dear Roger:

This letter will confirm our telephone conversation
yesterday concerning the various outstanding items that the
Commissioner needs from Mr. Rose. :

It is my understanding that you will speak to Mr. Rose
about his waiving any objection to my listening to a taped
conversation between Paul Janszen and Michael Bertolini in
which Mr. Rose is mentioned. If you do not object, kindly send
me a letter confirming the waiver.

' We need to know as soon as possible when we can pick up and
copy the outstanding documents that I have previously
requested, including the Customs files concerning Mr. Rose.

At the present time, Mr. Bertolini and his lawyer have
declined to produced the records of Sports Images, Inc. and Hit
King Marketing, Inc. Mr. Gallen intends to report to me next
week on the status of Mr. Bertolini's cooperation. In the
meantime, I would request that Mr. Rose seek from the Star
Bank, also known as the First National Bank, copies of all of
the account records, checks, deposit slips, loans and notes
pertaining to Sports Images, Inc. and Hit King Marketing, Inc.
I have been advised by Mr. Bertolini that Mr. Rose is the
signatory on those accounts and that Mr. Rose co-signed the
notes for the various loans that were made to those enterprises.
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In our conversation I asked for any additional information
you had with respect to Paul Janszen. You indicated that you
wanted to check as to whether there was an earlier sequence of
events and earlier correspondence concerning the alleged debt
owed by Mr. Rose to Mr. Janszen. I would appreciate any and
all memoranda and correspondence pertaining to these events.

In addition, I would be happy to receive any information on
behalf of Mr. Rose, and/or names of witnesses which would
assist in a complete and fair inquiry.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation.

Y.

Jo M. Dowd

cc: Mr. Peter V. Ueberroth
Mr. A. Bartlett Giamatti _
Mr. Robert A. Pitcairn, Jr., Esg. (Via telecopy)

beec: Mr. Edwin M. Durso
Francis T. Vincent, Esq.
Mr. Kevin M. Hallinan
Mr. Joseph E. Daly
Mr. Vincent C. Burke, Jr.



